

**Harrowgate Heath Business Meeting**  
Sunday, March 4th, 2012

**Members in attendance:** Gina, Richard, Bridget, Stephen, Cennédig, Kaolin, Carl, Lisa, Gwendolyn, Siglinde, Dafydd, Avelyn, Nathaniel, Emelote, Vodnikov, Aevia, Karen

Seneschal: Lady Gina reported on upcoming demonstrations that we have been invited to participate:

- demo at the Cornwall Public Library (July or August)  
contact: Lyne Lapalme - llapalme@library.cornwall.on.ca
  - demo at Upper Canada Village June 9-10 with education day on June 11  
any interested, please contact Gina and she will forward name to coordinator.
  - demo at Chesterville fair July 29 (Morag is coordinating)
  - demo at Osgoode Medieval day July 6-8 (Gina & Richard will be there)
- \*\*maybe helpers were Cennédig, Vodnikov, Siglinde and Bridget.

Chatelaine: Lord Sean - new fighters.

Persuivant: Lady Morag - Nathaniel talked about 2 new fighters working on their arms. Gwen is also working on her name and arms.

MoAS: Fulke

nothing from Fulke. Nathaniel reported success in their weekly calligraphy & scroll night. Everyone is welcome, and there are supplies available to use on site.

Exchequer: Mistress Siglinde reported \$2.95 less this month than last month due to monthly bank fees.

Webminister: Lord Richard reported updating information on the website. He has added a youth price at \$1 less than adult so they would not be subject to NMS fee. He asked that members check their information for accuracy.

Armoured Marshal: Lady Morag (through Kaolin reported that 2 new folks have shown up at fighter practice.  
April 12 an inter-canton fighter practice is being organized to prepare for Border Spat.

Rapier Marshal: Lord Dafydd has been given an invitation for the April 12 date to send down the fencing group to hold a fencing practice at the same time so they can start meeting with other members.

Business items:

=====

Upcoming events:

- Border Spat: for Love or Vengeance - Gina
- Gina & Richard visited the school on Friday with Michael. Very excited about this site. Much discussion about room locations & activities. Reminder that all members should remember to pre-register themselves at the early-bird price.

Nathaniel read a missive of his experience with Dragon Dormant and sent this to their Excellencies. War has been officially declared. It is now declared on Facebook as well.

- Summer Siege - Morag & Siglinde (June 23) - Cennédig presented part of the budget to the group. Siglinde will work with Morag.

around the room:

Dafydd announced that his last issue of the Chronicle has been produced. An article about Border Spat was featured on the front page. Dafydd was thanks for this honour as well as the tremendous role he played at producing a great Baronial newsletter.

Richard has dozens of suction cups that members can use to hang their banners on the windows at Border Spat. He will bring them to the event.